

MINUTES OF VILLAGE HALL COMMITTEE MEETING
26TH JUNE 2008 AT KATH NUR'S HOME

Present: Kath, Pat Carey, Pat Griffiths, Kevin Lowther, Paul Robinson, Roy Lewis

Apologies: Robin and Lynne Jones, Ann Carey, Reverend David Rees and Ian Fudge

Minutes of last meeting were read and agreed to be accurate.

Matters Arising:

Pat Griffiths has heard from the Representative Body and further statements are required. An extension has been requested due to holiday commitments. Discussions ensued around this topic.

Barbecue:

Scheduled to go ahead on 12th July at 6.30 pm. Flyers to go out early July and posters. Tickets to go out from 7th July. To meet at Paul Robinson's house at 7 pm to discuss last minute arrangements.

Meeting closed at 8.30 pm.